From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/17/2012 3:47:10 PM

To: 'sarah.thomas(@cpuc.ca.gov' (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that
was rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th?

Yes.

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 03:05 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that was
rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th?

Brian — is 1t fair to assume this 1s strictly social?

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.

Legal Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2310

srt@cpuc.ca.gov

WWW.CRUC.Ca.gov

From: Thomas, Sarah R.

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:45 PM

To: 'Cherry, Brian K'

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that was
rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th?
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mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

yes

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.

Legal Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2310

srt@cpuc.ca.gov

WWW.CRUC.Ca.gov

From{Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Thomas, Sarah R.

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that was
rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th?

Sorry but he has a commitment on May 11. His first available date is May 22. Does that work
for you?

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:14 PM

To:|Redacted

Subject: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP
roundtable that was rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th?

When: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: meet at CPUC lobby at noon

SB GT&S 0216408



SB GT&S 0216409



